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F.A.O. Mr Charles Sweet 
Legal Services Commission 
Special Cases Unit 
Exchange Tower 
2 Harbour Exchange Square 
London 
DX 100170 DOCKLANDS 2 
E14 9GE 

26 June 2009 

Dear Sirs 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

T: +44 (0) 2380 908090 

F: ~_.4~_._(_0~ 2380 362920 
i ............ Code A 

www.bllaw.co.uk 

Our Ref: 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/HP 

Your Ref: 68bljhblO1710910031pac 

Re: Gosport Inquest- 19 March 2009 
Amendment to Costs Limitation 
Claim For Costs 

We write further to our letters dated 26 May 2009 and 8 June 2009 and note that we have not heard from you. 

We therefore enclose Form CLSAPP8. We request that the costs limitation is amended by retrospective 
authority. 

In addition, we would be grateful if you now process our claim for costs, outlined in our recent letters. Please 
can you indicate the timescale within which this will be dealt with. 

We look forward to hearing from you. Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please ask to 
speak to John White. 

Yours faithfully 

Blake Lapthorn 

Encs. 

Regulated by the Solisttors Regulation Authority. A full list of partners is available at all of our offices. 


